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Flag Statu: Orange
Pls register this comment, much appreciated
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From: Traves, Jason [mailto:Jason.Traves@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 November 2013 16:55

To: Julian Rendall

Subject: RE: 2013/5075/P - 112A Great Russell Street London WC1B 3NP
Dear Mr Rendall,

Thank you for your email. | don’t have an ETA on decision date at the moment as the
application is still being assessed and negotiated.

Kind regards,

Jason Traves
Principal Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 2123

From: Julian Rendall [ ia Qi =

Sent: 05 November 2013 16:52

To: Traves, Jason

Subject: 2013/5075/P - 112A Great Russell Street London WC1B 3NP
Importance: High

Dear James,

Can you confirm when a decision will be made on the application please?
I note consultation ended on 19 September 2013.

Many thanks

Julian

Julian Rendall mrics
Assoclate

Mohb no. 07957 972710

WILLIAM MARTIN

2/7 Brewery Square, Butler's Whart, London, SE1 2LF

07/11/2013
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This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from your computer.

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials cloud email security -
click hiere to report this email as spam.
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